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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 September, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); ‘sur@Ilkkauto.com': Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com)

Cc: accident@kscgp.com; jiapei@kscgp.com; Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Sherini Pillai

Subject: FW: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured veh: SHD 3112A Our ref:
SKW 3224A/HK/jp/ca

Attachments: 2nd PRS.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

IHIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. P EKW 32244
I INSURED VEHICLE NO. TSHD 31124
DATE OF LOSS 21092018

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NTMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK to conduct the pre-repair survey,
This claim is handled by sherini

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate {or our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

“*We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Thursday, 27 September, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com; Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey — Your insured veh: SHD 3112A Our ref: SKW 3224A/HK/|p/ca

Dear Joel,



We refer to your email of even date.

We enclose herewith our 2nd Notice to conduct pre-repair survey. Our client is not agreeable to your
proposed motor surveyor as Single Joint Expert.

Thank you,

Regards,

Candice

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscqp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses. interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: Motor Claim - I1I [mailto:motorclaimgiii.com.sy]
To: accidenti@kscgp.com

Ce: jiapeiiwkscep.com, mekavathanang@liii.con.sg

Sent: Thu, 27 Sep 2018 07:18:14 +0000

Subject:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list,

Joel Nah

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapore 045711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 224 4174



From: accident@kseep.com [mailtn:accident@ksCEn.cum]
Sent: Thursday, 27 September, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Motor Claim - ||| <motarclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei@ kscgp.com
Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey — Your insured veh: SHD 3112A Qur ref: SKW 3224A/H K/ip/ca

Dear Sirs.

Please find enclosed our notice to conduct pre-repair survey / inspections for your necessary action.
Thank you.

Regards,

Candice

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No T1 OLL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
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
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your ¢claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not aceept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitti ng this elaim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including

3



the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable

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

It you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



vourRef . SHD 3112A Fax - 6538 3708

our Ref - SKW 3224 A/HK jp/ca Tel ;3152 (0981
Date ;27 September 2018 Email - accident@kscgp.com
India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 21 SEPTEMBER 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email on even date.

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead
we propose you to choose a surveyor from our client’s list of surveyors as appended below:-

S/no| Name of Surveyor Company Name

1. | Errol Tan | Pro Plus Automobile Engineers
2. | Dave Chang Sincere Appraisal Services

3. | Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Services

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date
hereof, we will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor
surveyors. You will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor surveyors as a
"single joint expert’. We will inform you who the "single joint expert" is in due course.

If you object to our client's list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the client to
instruct his choice of motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey. Also, please let us
know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public
Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle failing which our client will commence repairs thereafter without any further
notice or reference to you. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed /
inspected at:

Address : Hoe Keng Motor Service & Trading
Blk 7 Pioneer Road North

#01-43 Lokyang Light Industrial Park
Singapore 628459

Contact Person/Tel : Sabrina / Tel: 6268 4111
Yours faithfully,

CA



vourRef ; SHD 3112A
OurRef : SKW 3224 A/HK/jp/ca
Date : 27 September 2018

Acknowledgement

This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of

[Surveyor’s Company] have completed as follows:-

(a) Pre- Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




MESATIALIZ9974 | Bng Ah Toe Mater & Pansd Serdce Ple Lid - Fionesr
EMTRY DATE & TIME. Z2/06/2018 10:58
SUBMITTED BY: JOVCE TAN Lal CHIN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pipase report cormectly the defaits of the accident to speed up the claims process

2, This Farm must be completed by ihe Policyholder andior the Authcrised Driver

A, Informaticn provided mast be as truthiul and acourale as possile. Any wilful misrepresantation of withokiing of matenial facts may alkw NSUTENCE CoMpanies io
repudiate polcy ability,

4. Tha issue and accepdance of this Fomm Dy insurance companies 15 not an admssion of poiicy liability on (he par of 1he inswurance companies

5. Any fatse reporting may be refermed to the Police far Imvestigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Raconds Management Cantre esiablished by the General Insurance Associstion of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copees of ths report will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interestad paries

7. By the lodgement of this raport 1o the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this repon &1 thi cantre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 22/09/2018 10:56

Date Of Accident 21/09/2018 17.45

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG AYE TWD TUAS AFTER BUOMNA VISTA EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SKW3Z2244
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registared Owner SlA CHOON HOO

NRIC No ST972565Z

Email Address ALEXSIATOEYAHOO.COM
Mahbile Phone No [LOCAL) +65-90067718
Afternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (&)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used af
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company MSIG INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy NG

Palicy Number ABD44545TATT

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver SIA CHOON HOO

NRIC No §797256527

Date Of Birth 03/01/197%

Cicocupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/11/2001

Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-30067718
Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar OFFICE-MOPHOME

EMail Address ALEXSIATO@YAHOO COM

Pape 1 af 10



Address

Posicode
Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information ;
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 283 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 3
#06-398

680283
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES
WO

NO

Ly [8]

OMN 21/09/2018 AT ABOUT 1745 HRS. WHILE | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG AYE TOWARDS TUAS AFTER BUONA VISTA

EXIT. VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME SUDDENLY APPLY BRAKE | A
FEEL AN IMPACT FROM MY REAR. | NOTICED THAT REAR OF

THAT ALL

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
WWas there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

MNamea of Driver
MNRIC/Passporl Number
Conlact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
WO
NO

SHD31124

TAXI

92700778

LSO APPLY BRAKE AND STOP IN TIME. SUDDENLY |
VEHICLE HAD HIT BY VEHICLE B. NO ONE WAS INJURED |

Pape 2 of 10



BLK 283 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 3
#6-398

Postcode 580283
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drivar's Cwn
Vehicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulande?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

OM 21/09/2018 AT ABOUT 1745 HRS. WHILE | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG AYE TOWARDS TUAS AFTER BUONA VISTA
EXIT. VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME SUDDENLY APPLY BRAKE. | ALSO APPLY BRAKE AND STOP IN TIME. SUDDENLY |
FEEL AN IMPACT FROM MY REAR. | NOTICED THAT REAR OF VEHICLE HAD HIT BY VEHICLE B. NO ONE WAS INJURED
THAT ALL

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model!Colour——
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAX)

MName of Driver 2
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 9Z7007TTE

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Namea

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SHD31124

Page 2 of 10



L . _! ! L_;_ 6 R H gzﬂzzzw
BRSNS ALRNE SR AERER T b EEEERE o
!: : ;|__.___._i__'r__._ _l_:J.'" __: Ew I_ L Hf__}___'__..._: e %_—:gH_Q_g_H_‘q_ﬁ

e EEaiuEl ) EEEREEEEEASnasESESENESEN

8 0 O B S e
I S 0 0 O s
A A N EmmmENESEENA
R I ANE ASE Bowa N sk Em-.(- B R e R R
B -'*.'_:'.*_' BRI S L S e AN T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE Acpnﬂgjr_ -

Rele, 4o cirCumstance S

O Claimown policy
O Claim third party

OD / TP at other warks hop

DECLA
1/We

TION
foregoing particulars are true In every respect.
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Driver's Signature
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Date & Time:
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Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:



2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owener 1D
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Nao.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Oct 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
256527

SKwW32244

Mo

24 Cct 2018

TOYOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Grey

2015

1ZRY224274
MROSIREH104541168
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,589.00

26 Oct 2015

26 Oct 2015

0

$19,589.00

Yes
250ct 2025
$14,691.00

250ct 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)
10

$56,001.00

$39,215.00

$53,906.00

MMEEVTLITE. GOV, 5QIMANVIV BCUonenguire Mepa DY FUDICDEIOreLeraginpul FF UM | PN _ILFErUaUS U 11
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way #21-01 SGX Centre 2 Singapore 068807
Tel: (65) G827 TBAS Fax: (65) GB2T 78O0
Co. Reg. No. 200412212G  GST Raeg. No. 20-0412212G

Certificate of

Insurance ORIGINAL

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1087 (MALAYSIA)

THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS)

RULES, 1959 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION

ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)

{REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1996 EﬂIT{DNéREPUELIC OF SINGAFPORE)

OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION TH

REOF,

Form M.X.1
Ipdividual Ownership

Certificate No. A 80445457 ATT

Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
SKW3Z2Z4A

Hame of Policyholder
Sia Choon Hoo

26/10/2017

Date of Expiry of insurance

25/10/2018

Persons or Classes of Persons entitied to drive*
S5ia Choon Hoo

pol
Policyholder's permission.

the Motor Vehicle or has been so itted and is not di
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Mator Vi
Limitations as to use*

Policyholder's businesgs.

reliabilicy trial speed-testing

This Certificate is not transferable to a new owner
Certificate_must be returned to the Insurer within
Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made,
{Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 189).

7 days

The Policy does not cover use for hire or r
the carriage of goods other than
samples in connection with any trade or business or
purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

* Limitations randered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicies {Third-P
189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to ba i

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIR MUST EE
PTE LTD OR AT ANY MSIG AUTHORISED WORKSHOP LISTED IN THE ATTACHED.

of the vehicle. If for any reason the Pall
of the termination or if the Cerdificate has been |
Fallure to comply with this cbligation is an offence under tha Motor Véhicles

Tayota DriveElite
Comprehensive

SG0O500
SGD100

Excess :
Windscreen Excess :

Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act

cther person provided he is driving on the Policyholder's order or with the

* Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or laws or regulations to drive

ualified by order of &

Court of Law or by reason of any
icle,

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the

eward racing pace-making

use for any

Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter
uded under these headings.

CARRIED OUT AT BORNEO MOTORS (8)

the

is terminatad duri
ost 2

its currancy,
or da

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Centificate relates
(Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of
or Acts passed in substitution thereof,

q% E ; l‘flin[r%
ignature / Date

Counter-Signatory:
Inchcape Automotive Services Pte. Lid.

is lssued in accordance with the provisions of the Mator Vehicles
the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or any Amendment, Act

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
Approved Insurers

Amy Ler
Senior Vice President, Agencies

This certificate is not valid unless it is signed for & on behalf of the Company and Counter-Signed by a duly authorised representative of e Counter-Signatory

XINCHAZD201 7101317380570
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
EnTiTy carp o, ST9T25652

SlA CHOON HOO

o A

CHINESE

03-01-1978 M

MALAYSLA

b i §79725652
F., |~ SIA CHOON HOO

o Date 03 Jan 1970

. h teanm Cate 07 Jan 2004
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12572018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER.._.[PendEng for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ' ]

f | E5E S d | Ad} Assigned '-'.1: [Ad) Submitted Ins AL

22 Ez}gt 2018 |27 Sep 2018 $$0.00 |5$;} | 'Pending for Survey
Mai l4: 0000 . : |
A : z | Edit Estimates I View Rpt J |“I.I:M:wt

EditReg | | Edit Adi Rpt | . | _Cancel case |

Main Reference Documents Show All I

| |CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' " [[Created by adjuster]
Insured: )
I [Main
| !Ciaimant: | g
|Vehicle Reg. | giwiznaga i |21/08/2018 17:00 - :59
| Diate of :
[ | No.: |* Date of LOSS: | 134 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
. IR Ll
| Claim T : Policy/Cover
i " "r_pe_ _TP Mote Mo.:
| |vehicle Reg.
o, SHD3112A PoNey Men
[ {Insured): (Claimant):
_ | I . _
| Repairer: | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

pandi"9 | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

\Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 02/11/2018] |
| |ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o '

SIA CHOON HOO, 1D: S79725657

s e view All | Compose Case Mail | ,
| There are no mail for this case. a '

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= ~_View All | _Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Brue Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

https:iisingapore. merimen comiclaimsiindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusier&luseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseld=7558908&exlid=286151&CFID=4282587 ... 1/2
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hitps-/isingapare merimen.comiclaimsfindex cim?usebox=MTRadjuslerdfuseaction=dzp_clmheaderfcaseid=T558008exlid=2861514CFID=4282587 ... 2/2



10/25/2018 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKW3224A
[SHD3112A]
TP
SIA CHOON HOO
Sep 21 2018 5:00PM
[-]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents ! Upload Phaotos Compose Mew Letter i View  view in Browser ¥
Photos/Images —— S
No | Relabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (H)) ) - _ o __"r_h_un'-uhnajl-_Pr!nt
1 24/10/18 13:53  General View - €© | Losd POF
El:lm:umentatinn ) . . ) T j_-perpa«ge- v o
;N-'_i |Finahzed On |India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ] | -_"‘.rr-i-l.;m.lzrl.';all.-;:.'ir-nt_:

(1 25/10/18 Uﬂ.‘Eﬂfl Singapore Accident Statement ) o Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Print |

|There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
MNote: Remarks are private undgss you show it 80 othar parties,

https:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cim?usebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewdomainid=1&corole=4&objid=7358098exlid=2861514 ... )
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hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?lusebex=MTRdocifuseaction=dsp_docviewldomainid=1&corole=4&objid=7558088extid=2861514&...  2/2



12ER2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto CDI’ISU Itants Pte Ltd {Co.Reqg.No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Iikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur File No: CSINMBNTITE1WRICEBS2
Date: 25M10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle  siwazzaa Insured Vehicle No : SHD3112A
Date of Loss: 21/09/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M/A
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reqg Mo: SKW3224A
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 1ZRY 224274
Req. Date: 26/10/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: MROSIREH 104541168
Colour: Grey Odometer: 65197 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
MND N OF VEH AT T URVEY

General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama B mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above valves represent the remaining tyre treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS _Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S3) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/09/2018

HOE KENG MOTOR SERVICE & TRADING
Date Inspected: 231072018  Inspected At E[li_:{ FISF'IGNEER RN NORIH
SINGAPORE 628459

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager:

CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any ather labiily under any other circumgtances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore.menmen. comiclaimsfindex.cim?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=755890&extid=286151&CFID=42825875&C ... 1/4



1252018 Adjuster Reporl

Ay THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF IMSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TCLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

€} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hitps:{fsingapare.merimen.comiclaims/index.cim*usebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=755899&extid=286151&CFID=42825875&C... 2/4



1002572018

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Repor

Reference

|Part Source: MEM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Oct 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Lahnur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKW32244)
\Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES markear on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hittps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsindex cfmlusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen_printrpl&caseid=755899&exlid=2861514CFID=428258754C... 34



10/25/2018 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES =

hitpsisingapore.menmen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pnrnirpt&caseid=755899&extid=286151&CFID=428258T58C ... 4/4



